

# Khoirony Arief

[Khoironyarief08@gmail.com](mailto:Khoironyarief08@gmail.com) – 6283870461640  
Lamongan, Indonesia

I am Junior Developer at Far Capital, Bachelor of Informatics Engineering, have experience a year as a web developer, currently stack is **Tailwind, AlpineJs, Laravel, Livewire** a.k.a **TALL Stack** and **Bubble.io**. Fast Learner, Enjoy learning new things, especially in the programming fields and wants to become a professional software developer. And outside of programming I am also interested in Workout and Economics (makro n micro).

## Experience

**Far Capital, Malaysia**  
Junior Developer

Feb 2023 - Present

- Learning many new things to be implemented into current or upcoming projects, such as Gmaps API, SSO, Zendesk, Docusign, Webhook, Bubble.io, SQL Procedures, Mixpanel, AWS S3, etc.
- Planning development flow before starting a project, by mapping out all features, creating flowcharts to divide them into several task, build an MVP until completion stage.
- Utilized Tailwind, Livewire, and AlpineJS to translate Figma UI designs into web interfaces and seamlessly integrated data retrieval from a Laravel backend for efficient data display and interaction.
- Creating laravel custom services to manage backend logic structure sending or receiving data from the frontend, or integrating with third-party applications.
- Conducted User Acceptance Testing (UAT) to appraise website performance, assess design and usability aspects, and deliver feedback regarding the site's overall performance.
- Successfully develop Wetopia Admin portal from scratch until finish using Laravel TALL Stack, integrate with Mixpanel, S3, Docusign, and Zendesk.
- Successfully develop Wetopia Owner portal and Tenant portal from scratch until finish using Bubble.io, integrate each other with Wetopia Admin portal DB, Admin Portal API, SSO and also connect with other third party apps
- Currently Develop Property Hub Staff portal

**Freelance, Remote**  
Web Developer

Dec 2021 – Nov 2022

Make website according to what client needs

## Education

**Universitas PGRI Ronggolawe, Tuban**  
IPK: 3.58

Sept 2018 – Nov 2022

**Bootcamp Alkademi, Bandung**

Nov 2022 – Jan 2023

## Skill

**Back End**

MySQL | PostgreSQL | Codeigniter | Laravel | Bubble.io | SSO | Api | Webhook

**Front End**

Bootstrap | TailwindCSS | Livewire | AlpineJS | Bubble.io